

# SOAR 8

# Committee Report

Committee: Tech Web

Date: Nov 2013

Business Assembly: Jacksonville

Expenses \_\_\_\_\_

Budget \$810

## Accomplished At Assembly

Print Clearly

Brainstormed about how best to support Technology in Reg 8.  
"How to" workshop Sunday morning.  
Discussed how to support groups who want to have a website.  
Discussed if Region 8 should hire a webmaster.  
Discussed anonymity responsibilities of Region 8 website postings.

## Projected Goals For The Next Period

(Numbered List)


Indicate who was tasked with each goal. Print Clearly

- ② <sup>Propose</sup> 5 minutes of Technology at start of Saturday at Business Assembly. <Michelle>  
~~Conference calls. Investigate Free conferencing.com (phone bridge)~~
- ③ Explore having a Saturday Technology workshop. OR Friday night at Recovery Connection <Lynn>
- ④ List of <sup>technology</sup> resources that have been used by other members/groups: <World Service> <Stephanie>
- ⑤ Motion to hire a webmaster - guidelines, contract - <Stephanie> will task World Service about their process.
- ① Investigate to protect the anonymity of members online. → MSJ is taking standard precautions  
Robots.txt protect pdfs from searches. ~~Stephanie~~ <Linda>

If you run out of room, continue on the back of the form. Include projected expenditures. Attach Committee Roster

Committee Chair:

Lynn Paterson  
Print Name

  
Signature